

From: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
To: "joe@westgov.org" <joe@westgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WGA Event in Medora, ND
Date: Tue, 21 Jul 2020 18:35:41 +0000

Resending in case you didn't get it the first time ... thanks!

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Getto, Leila S
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Joe Rassenfoss <joe@westgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WGA Event in Medora, ND

Dear Joe,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. Again, the Secretary is truly appreciative of the thoughtful invitation but will be traveling for the White House on August 10-11. We realize the importance of your event so I'm checking on Deputy Secretary Kate MacGregor's availability if that is an option. Her bio can be found on our website here: <https://www.doi.gov/interior-leadership>.

Thank you again for your understanding.

Best,
Leila

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Joe Rassenfoss <joe@westgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 7:08 PM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WGA Event in Medora, ND

Hi Leila: Attached find the Speaker's Form and a draft agenda, which may not be shared outside your office, for the WGA event planned for Aug. 10 in Medora, North Dakota.

Let me know your questions.

Joe Rassenfoss
Communications Director, [Western Governors' Association](#)
303-803-8008

#1363322.1